

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: December 22, 2016 7:27 AM
To: Ceiran Bishop
Cc: Mary Anne Aldred; Lenore Robson
Subject: Re: direction on remaining steps for FN rate report

Let's check with Ministry re their expectation on public release. For sure I think we send it to Minister and give him some time. And I agree to include Chiefs report.

Re IPA and remotes, we should give chiefs an FYI.

Coms approach is fine

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 21, 2016, at 2:57 PM, "Ceiran Bishop" <Ceiran.Bishop@ontarioenergyboard.ca> wrote:

Rosemarie – there are a few items we'd like to confirm direction on for the FN rates report.

1. Release – we are planning to follow the same steps we did for OESP – have Sarah file the report and the cover letter to the Minister; don't put the report online yet. (In the case of OESP, the report went public only when implementation steps were identified some months later). Please confirm this is the approach for this paper – and, by extension, whether the COO report should be enclosed with the report rather than posted online.
2. Communications – no active communications, but we will have holding messages if asked, along the lines of – we met the deadline, handed in the report, it's with the minister, any next steps/guidance will be from ministry. This is, of course, on the presumption that we're not posting the report for some time.
3. Liaising with the Chiefs – our report includes discussion of options for Hydro One Remotes/Cornwall/Cat Lake and discusses IPAs. There is more detail than was available at the time we spoke to COO; we didn't discuss this at the special assembly either. There was also determination at EPC last week that we are doing no further engagement with IPAs/Remotes into 2017. Need we broach this with the Chiefs of Ontario, even if only as an FYI? Would be unfortunate if they felt we weren't transparent with them.

Please confirm.

Thanks

Ceiran